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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

DATE:  August 8, 2024 

RE:  1505 Johnson Street (permit application # T2024-0252) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes 

An application was received requesting the removal of (3) Gumbo 
limbo tree due to structural damage. A site inspection was done and 

documented the following TREE SPECIES: Bursea simaruba
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 A closer view of the trees (three gumbo limbos) being requested 
for removal. The trees are causing damage to the cement fence 

and are dangerously close to the electric lines. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

There are 2 gumbo limbo trees growing 

very close together, pushing on the cement wall in between two    

residences. The root system is under the wall, lifting the base. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

The third gumbo limbo tree is growing behind the electric pole, 

pushing into the cement block wall and has busted the corner open. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Two of the trees have a considerable amount of rot around the 
base where they join root systems. 

RECOMMENDATIONS by Urban Forestry Manager:  the trees         
appear to be volunteers, based on their location, and are causing 
damage to the boundary wall between two properties. Removal                

is recommended in order to prevent further damage.  
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Diameter:  (1)  17.6” (3 trunks), (2) 18.8” and (3) 8.3” 

Location:  40% (trees are located in the back left corner of the 
backyard and are not visible from the street; tree roots are damag-
ing the cement wall between properties)   

Species:  100% (on protected tree list) 

Condition:  80% (trees are in decent condition but in the wrong 
place, which will eventually damage the trees themselves) 

Total Average Value =  73% 

Value x Diameter = 12.8” + 13.7” + 6.1” 

32.6 TOTAL replacement caliper inches 
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